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BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION

TO: STEVE BARR, RAY GROSSI, J.R. HOCK, PATRICK KEEGAN, DAVE
RAFFEL, MONICA SCHILD, MICHELLE XYDAKIS, and HERB WYETH

MAYOR BROWN, CITY CLERK LORI WERDEN, TREASURER TERRI
KIEF, POLICE CHIEF ALICIA STEFFES, and MIKE HOFFMAN

FROM: JULIE WILKINSON

DATE: May 24, 2024

RE: BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Business and Community Development Commission on
Tuesday, May 28th, 2024, at 10:00AM. The meeting will be held in the City Council

Chambers (Room 1107) at the Morris Municipal Services Building, 700 North Division St. in
Morris, Illinois.

AGENDA
Call to order
Roll Call
Approval of the April 2024 Meeting Minutes
Morris Police Department Update- Chief Alicia Steffes
Report on Major Business Recruitment- Monica Schild & Julie Wilkinson
Business Development Update — Julie Wilkinson
o National League of Cities Visit
o Vacant Building Ordinance
o Rolloff Dumpsters & Portable Storage Container Ordinance
o Downtown Business Recruitment Campaign
e Audience Participation
e Announcements
o May 30"- Concert on the Courthouse Lawn, feat. Wayne Messmer Combo
o June 1*- fForest Fest in Goold Park
o June 8- 3 French Hens & Morris Cruise Night Downtown

o June 8" & 9™- 33 annual Dulcimer Fest in Goold Park
e Adjourn

Next meeting date: Tuesday, June 25th at 10:00AM.



